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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

DATE:  September 18, 2024 

RE:  511 Caroline Street (permit application # T2024-0309) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes 

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Indian 
Tamarind tree due to stability issues and rotted trunk below decking. 

A site inspection was done and documented the following        

TREE SPECIES: Tamarindus indica 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

The canopy is very thin and included bark is present 
between the two competing leaders. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

There is over four feet of soil piled around the base of the tree 
trunk at the ground level, under the decking.
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

Thee trunk tissue below the soil pile is rotten and compromising 

the tree. If wind takes the top, it will break the trunk. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
by Urban Forestry 
Manager:  Removal is 
of both tree is    
recommended due 
to the damage 
caused by the pile of 
soil. Ants are also 
present within the 
soil pile. I could not 
verify the species as 

 they were moving incredibly fast; suspect big-headed ant, Pheidole 
megacephala.   
Diameter:  28” 

Location:  60% (tree is not visible to the public but located by the 
pool, therefore, visible to those staying at the residence.  

Species:  50% (on protected tree list) 

Condition:  60% (the amount of soil piled against the trunk, similar 
to what we call volcano mulching, although not voluntary, has 
caused considerable damage to the bark and wood which can 
cause failure of the entire tree) 

Total Average Value =  57% 

Value x Diameter = 28” x 57%  

16 replacement caliper inches 
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